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Levine, Jason

From:Levine, Jason

Sent:23 Dec 2014 20:26:25 +0000
To:Tarnoff, Howard:;Schoem, Marc
Subject:RE: artificial turf/tire crumb rubber
Here's my planned response:

1. With respect to the letter Tom forwarded. | have spoken to the relevant compliance and field
staff, and they have told me that upon further exploration specific product enforcement was
unlikely to be the best option based on the need for individual health assessments, amongst
other factors.

Jason K. Levine

Director

Office of Legislative Affairs
CPse

301-504-7853

From: Tarnoff, Howard .
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 3:08 PM
To: Schoem, Marc; Levine, Jason

Subject: RE: artificial turf/tire crumb rubber

I have the same recollection as Marc.

From: Schoem, Marc

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 2:59 PM
To: Levine, Jason; Tarnoff, Howard
Subject: RE: artificial turf/tire crumb rubber

| did have some discussions with Jay last week or the week before where | remembered we thought at
the time specific product enforcement wouldn’t be the best option because of the need for a health
assessment and other factors. | don’t believe that view has changed at this point.

Howie — anything different that | don’t know about?

Rag.afzdi ,

Mranc g Sehaesn

MaRc ). ScHoem e Deputy Director ¢ Office of Compliance and Field Operations



